
 
 

CIVIL SERVICE COMMISSION MEMORANDUM 
 
TO: All Department Heads 
FROM: Vickie Steiner, Human Resources Director & Civil Service Secretary 
DATE: November 4, 2025 
SUBJECT: 2026 Civil Service Commission Meetings 
 
Below are the scheduled meetings of the Civil Service Commission for 2026.  If you have a request 
that should be considered immediately, please contact me, and I will forward it to the Commission to 
schedule a special meeting. 
 

Tuesday, January 13, 2026 
Tuesday, March 10, 2026 
Tuesday, May 12, 2026 
Tuesday, July 14, 2026 

Tuesday, September 8, 2026 
Tuesday, November 10, 2026 

 
If you have mail or a message to convey to the Civil Service Commissioners, please put it in the Human 
Resources mailbox at the Switchboard, to my attention.  You can also contact me at ext. 8188 or email 
steinerHR@cityofcf.com. 

City of Cuyahoga Falls 
Civil Service Commission 

2310 Second Street 
Cuyahoga Falls, Ohio   44221 

 
Telephone 330-971-8188 

Fax 330-971-8353 
 

  
Commissioners 

Kelley Darby, Chairperson 
Laurie Boveington 

Rachel Victor 
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